CITY OF RIO RANCHO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
PURCHASING DIVISION
3200 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE NE 3rd FLOOR
RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO 87144
TELEPHONE: 505-896-8769
FAX: 505-891-5762
ADDENDUM NUMBER (1) One
IFB-21-PW-008
CABEZON BOULEVARD ADA RAMP REMEDIATION PROJECT
September 29, 2020
Addendum Number (1) One forms part of the contract documents and modifies them in the manner set
forth below.


ATTENTION CONTRACTORS
Questions and Answers

Questions and Answers:
1. Question: Are we going to be able to close Cabezon Blvd Eastbound?
Answer: No. However, closure of the bike lane and buffer will be allowed.
2. Question: There is any work on on the median concrete to accommodate the ramps on Unser & Cabezon?
Answer: No, median work will be constructed.
3. Question: All ramps are will be on color concrete as a existing and fillets regular grey?
Answer: Ramps will be as close to the original color as possible. Color to be preapproved by City of
Rio Rancho Project Manager prior to placement.
4. Question: On Cabezon Blvd & Yucatán Dr SE, the existing conditions of road pavement will be a conflict to
get the right ADA compliance exiting of ramp or entering, do to the difference elevation of the roads?
Answer: The cross slope of the existing road can be accommodated by replacing a section of the
fillet.
5. Question: New ramps will be the same wide as a existing?
Answer: Yes, the existing footprint will remain.
6. Question: On this ramps on Cabezon Blvd & Santolino Dr, the request for ramps are type single diagonal ramp
“c” by DOT ESPECS are for ramps and sidewalks that are against the Curb and Gutter, are you plan to move
the sidewalks against the Curb & Gutter and build transition on sidewalks from against the Curb & Gutter to off
set of the Curb & Gutter
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Answer: The sidewalk will meet, creating the landing and slope down to one point to cross Santolino
Drive.
7. Question: There is a asphalt toe pacht around the fillets and curb and gutter or just matching existing conditions
of the road pavement?
Answer: Only concrete will be used to adjust roadway ramp entrances.
8. Question: There is any new pavement marking stripes for crosswalk and any new pedestrian signs?
Answer: No new striping is required.
9. Question: It will be Quality Control (concrete tests, soil test, proctors, soil density etc.) this item will be on
your side or DOT since is DOT ESPECS, or will be provided by the contractor?
Answer: All testing is Quality Control testing.

As provided on page 56 of the Bid Documents, Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum
Number (1) One. All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.
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